Reference No. QCI/NABL/0523/183

Request for Proposal For Onboarding Consultancy Firm(s) For Engineering Consultancy Services (MEP)



Quality Council of India (QCI)
Institution of Engineers Building,
2nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110002

Table of Contents

	Table of Contents	2
	Tender Notice	
	Tender Summary	4
1.	INTRODUCTION	5
2.	SCOPE OF WORK	5
3.	PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	7
4.	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS	8
5.	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL	13
	Form A: Application Letter	15
	Form B: Relevant Project Experience	17
	Form C: Details of responding organisation	17
	Form D: Format for Non-Blacklisting Undertaking	18

Tender Notice

Quality Council of India (QCI) invites proposals for "Onboarding of Consultancy Firm(s) for Engineering Consultancy Services (MEP)."

- 1. The content of this Request for Proposal (RFP) enlists the requirements of the QCI. It includes the Bidding Terms, which details all that the potential bidders may need to understand the terms and bidding process and explain the contractual terms that the QCI wishes to specify at this stage.
- 2. The Technical Bids and Financial Bids may be submitted at the following address on or before May 23, 2023 by 12 Noon via post to the address below:

Deputy Director (Finance & Accounts), Quality Council of India, Institution of Engineers Building, 2nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi - 110002, India

Tender Summary

S. No.	Particulars	Details		
1.	Addressee and address at which the bid is to be submitted	Deputy Director (Finance & Accounts), Quality Council of India, Institution of Engineers Building, 2 nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi - 110002, India		
2.	Last date and time for submission of Applications	May 23, 2023 by 12 Noon		
3.	Contract Duration	24 Months from the date of award of the work		
4.	Validity of the Proposal	90 Days		
5.	Contact Person for clarification	Procurement Team: procurement@qcin.org		

1. INTRODUCTION

Quality Council of India

QCI is a pioneering experiment of the Government of India in setting up organisations in partnership with the Indian industry. The mandate of QCI is to lead a nationwide quality movement in India by involving all stakeholders for emphasis on adherence to quality standards in all spheres of activities, primarily for promoting and protecting the interests of the nation and its citizens. To achieve this, QCI is playing a pivotal role in propagating, adopting, and adhering to quality standards in all important spheres of activities, including education, healthcare, environment protection, governance, social sectors, infrastructure sector, and other areas of organised activities that have a significant bearing in improving the quality of life and well-being of the citizens of India.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

The building is proposed to be constructed in Sector 44, Gurugram – 122003, Haryana. The building would span an area of 2,100-metre square and consist of three underground levels, one main ground floor, and nine upper levels. The scope of work would include Design, Technical Specifications, and Coordinated Working drawings for the invitation of all Mechanical & Electrical Tenders, periodically supervising the installation if required, preparation of defects lists, and certifying the satisfactory completion of work. The detailed scope of work for the service provider will be as follows:

- I. Designing of the MEP Services.
- II. Preparing Preliminary report and Preliminary cost Estimate.
- III. Preparation of Tender documents, Bill of Quantity, Specification & Tender drawings.
- IV. Tender Evaluation.
- V. Preparation of working drawings.
- VI. Supervise the work at the site from time to time as and when required.
- VII. Check the final installation and quality of work.

2.1 Stage – I Preliminary Design Stage:

- a) Conduct a site visit to investigate and gather relevant data for the building's design and eventual construction if necessary.
- b) Analyse and solve any problems encountered during the site investigation, and comment on the site investigation data and reports.
- c) Determine the QCI's MEP services requirements for the proposed development.
- d) Help QCI to establish its utility and plumbing, fire fighting, and electrical service needs, including specifying the required quantities, target readiness dates, and technical specifications.
- e) Obtain QCI's approval of the mechanical and electrical conceptual design, including electrical installation, lightning protection, telecommunication system, sanitary and plumbing, landscape water reticulation system, security system, building management system, fire protection system, mechanical ventilation system, Internet Fiber.
- f) Propose a suitable and dependable list of materials and equipment schedules that meet the design capacity and cost estimates for client approval.
- g) Identify and shortlist competent vendors/suppliers/subcontractors for various materials/work packages.

h) Prepare a Preliminary Design Report and Sketches that identify the estimated air-conditioning loads, power and water requirements, basic design concept, budgetary cost estimates, and the cost-effectiveness of different systems using various energy sources, including the payback periods for each system.

2.2 Stage – II Design Drawings Stage:

- a) Development from the approved conceptual design into complete system schematics for the various Services.
- b) Submission of the type of equipment to be used as part of the overall costing estimate for the systems to QCI.
- c) Coordinate the detailed routing of services and layout of fittings and equipment.
- d) Prepare tender drawings and technical specifications according to local codes and engineering practices.
- e) On approval, preparation of design drawings showing substation layout, water tanks size and location, sewage treatment plant, pump room, water distribution and treatment system plant room and low voltage system control room, telephone distribution, garden water distribution, electricity generators, solar system, etc.
- f) Schematic diagrams for power distribution & low voltage system, water supply system, telephones, lightning arrestors, music, sprinklers, fire detectors, and computers, etc.

2.3 Stage – III Tender Stage:

- a) Upon coordination and approval of all design drawings by QCI, preparation of Tender Documents, including Special Conditions of the Contract, Specifications, and Detailed Schedule of Quantities based on our Design Drawings.
- b) Detailed Cost Estimates based on unit rates obtained in recently invited similar tenders.

2.4 Stage – IV Contract Award Stage:

- a) Upon approval by QCI, Inviting Tender from pre-qualified contractors recommended for each speciality system.
- b) Comprehensive comparative analysis of technical bids received.
- c) Preparation of contract agreement and contract document with each selected contractor.

2.5 Stage – V Construction Stage:

- a) Verification of Contractor's Shop Drawings and recommendations for execution.
- b) Frequent site visits to ensure that installation work is as per design and contract agreement.
- c) Assistance in testing and commissioning each system and obtaining test reports from the contractors.
- d) Prepare a rectification list for each contractor's work and ensure that the rectifications are carried out and completed to QCI's satisfaction.
- e) Assistance in obtaining from each contractor As-Installed drawings, a list of recommended spares, and operation and maintenance manuals for the system they installed.

3. PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Interested Bidders are expected to meet the following pre-qualification criteria. If the Bidders fail to either meet all these criteria or do not furnish the requisite supporting documents/ documentary evidence in support thereof, the bid is liable to be summarily rejected.

S. No.	Eligibility Criteria	Supporting Document(s) Required		
1.	The bidder firm shall be a single entity, registered as a Company under the Companies Act 2013 or Companies Act, 1956 or any other previous companies act, Partnership Firm registered under the Indian Partnership Act, 1932, LLP registered under the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008, or a Proprietorship Firm with their registered office in India	Certificate of Registration/ Incorporation under the respective Acts in India and the respective Memorandum of Association/ PAN and GST Registration Proprietor.		
2.	The bidder firm must be registered in India with appropriate tax and other administrative authorities. The bidder must have an average annual turnover of INR 30 lakhs (thirty lakhs) generated in the past 3 (three) financial years (2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22).	 GST Registration Certificate PAN Card Turnover Certificate(s) issued by CA or Signed Annual Financial Statements stating total revenue during each of the 3 (three) financial years, i.e., FY 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22. 		
3.	The bidder shall be debarred if they have been convicted of an offence under the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988; or the Indian Penal Code or any other law for the time being in force, for causing any loss of life or property or causing a threat to public health as part of the execution of a public procurement contract.	Undertaking by the authorised signatory on the company's letterhead.		
4.	The bidder must have at least 3 (three) completed/ongoing design consultancy projects worth at least INR 15 lakhs each, providing similar services, as elaborated in the scope of work in the last 3 (three) years.	Copy of Completion certificate/ work order/Contract/ Letter of Award for each of the mentioned assignments.		
5.	The bidder should not be involved in any sub judice matters against them that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this contract and should furnish an undertaking to the effect that the bidder has not been blacklisted/debarred on working with any Government organisation/PSU/statutory or autonomous organisations in India.	Undertaking by the authorised signatory on the company's letterhead.		

Interested Bidders submitting their proposals are expected to meet the above pre-qualification criteria. In case any Bidder fails to either meet all these criteria or does not furnish the requisite supporting documents/ documentary evidence in support thereof, the bid is liable to be summarily rejected.

4. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- **4.1. Contract Period:** The contract shall be valid for 24 months from the date of award of the contract and further extendable after due evaluation of the performance and the requirement of the assignment.
- **4.2. Technical staff for work**: The service provider shall employ an adequate number of technical and other staff at his own cost during the execution of this work depending upon the work requirement. The service provider shall not be entitled to any extra payment. The technical staff should be available at the site whenever required by QCI for discussion and to take instructions.
- **4.3. Subletting of Work**: There must be no further subcontracting or transfer of work without the prior written consent of QCI.
- **4.4.** The contract will be awarded to the bidder whose proposal conforms to the terms of the RFP and is, in the opinion of QCI, the most advantageous and represents the best value of the assignment, price, and other factors considered.
- **4.5. Ethics**: QCI expects all bidders and shortlisted service providers to show the highest ethical standards during the assignment, especially during groundwork. If any complaints/information regarding any incident of malpractices (bribery, seeking monetary or non-monetary favour/gifts) is brought to the notice, the shortlisted service provider shall take the necessary action (to the extent of expulsion/removal) as per its organisation rules and laws applicable at that time. QCI is absolved of any liability/claim arising from the above situations.
- 4.6. Confidentiality: The service provider must not divulge any confidential information and ensure that reasonable steps are taken to provide for the safe custody of any confidential information in its possession and prevent unauthorised access or use thereof. Without the prior written consent of QCI, the service provider must not disclose any confidential information of QCI or any government department or relating to any ministry or any other party. In giving written consent to the disclosure of confidential information, QCI may impose such conditions as it thinks fit, and the service provider must comply with these conditions. The confidentiality clause shall survive for a period of one year after the termination of the contract or contract expiry period.

4.7. Payment Milestones:

S. No.	Milestone	Payment
1.	Advance Payment	10%
2.	Concept Design: Outline Proposals and Strategic Planning	20%
3.	Schematic Design & Sanction: Finalization of MEP Intent	15%
4.	Design Development: Detail Design and Final Proposals	20%
5.	Tender Stage: On Finalization of Tender results and BOQ with estimates	15%
6.	Post Construction Stage and Sign-off	20%

- **4.8. Penalty**: Penalty may be imposed on non-performance/ violation of any of the terms and conditions mentioned in this work order. The quantum of such penalty shall be decided by the committee of officials (constituted by QCI).
- 4.9. No part of this document, including the Annexures, can be reproduced in any form or by any means, disclosed or distributed to any person without the prior written consent of QCI, except to the extent required for submitting the bid and no more. The information in this document is only disclosed to enable potential service providers to submit a proposal to QCI. This document should not, therefore, be used for any other purpose. This document contains proprietary information furnished for evaluation purposes only; except with the written permission of the QCI, such information may not be published, disclosed, or used for any other purpose. The bidders acknowledge and agree that this document and all portions thereof, including, but not limited to, any copyright, trade secret, and other intellectual property rights relating thereto, shall and at all times remain the sole property of QCI. The title and full ownership rights in the information contained herein and all portions thereof are reserved to and at all times shall remain with QCI. The service provider must agree to take utmost care in protecting the proprietary and confidential nature of the information contained herein.
- **4.10. Conflict of Interest**: QCI requires that the service provider provides professional, objective, and impartial advice, and at all times hold the QCI's interests paramount, strictly avoid conflicts with other assignments/jobs or their own corporate interests, and act without any consideration for future work.
- **4.11. Site-Visit:** The bidder may visit the site with prior approval of QCI.
- **4.12.** The bidders submitting their proposals would be responsible for all the expenses, costs, and risks incurred towards preparing and submitting their proposal, attending any pre-bid meeting, and visiting the site or any other location. QCI shall, in no case, be responsible or liable for any such costs whatsoever, regardless of the outcome of the process.
- **4.13. Bid Validity:** The bid submitted by the service provider shall remain valid for a period of 90 days after the closing date (deadline) for the submission of proposals prescribed in this document. During the evaluation, QCI may, at its discretion, ask the respondents for clarifications on their proposals. The bidders are required to respond within the time frame prescribed by QCI.
- **4.14. Ownership Rights:** Ownership of all new artefacts (data, reports, presentations, and other publications) generated during the assignment or otherwise concerning the assignment will rest with QCI, and it will have the right to resell/ implement the same with any other organisation.
- **4.15. Fraud/ Corruption:** QCI requires that the bidders participating in the process adhere to the highest ethical standards, both during the selection process and throughout the execution of the contract. In pursuance of this policy, QCI defines, for the purpose of this paragraph, the terms set forth as applicable to both parties:
 - **4.15.1.** "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value (whether in cash or kind) to influence the action of a public official in the selection process or contract execution.
 - **4.15.2.** "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts to influence a selection process or the execution of a Contract.

- **4.15.3.** "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more bidders with or without the knowledge of QCI, designed to establish prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.
- **4.15.4.** "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process or affect the execution of a Contract. QCI will reject a proposal for award if it comes to know that the bidder recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for the contract in question; and
- **4.15.5.** QCI will terminate the contract, if already awarded, and will declare the bidder ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stipulated time, to be awarded a Contract if at any time it determines that the bidder has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Contract.

4.16. Termination of Contract

4.16.1. Termination for Default

QCI reserves the right to terminate / short close the contract, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by giving 15 days' notice if the service provider fails to perform any obligation(s) under the contract and if the service provider, does not cure their failure within a period of 7 days (or more extended period as QCI may authorise in writing) after receipt of the default notice from QCI.

4.16.2. Termination for Insolvency

QCI may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice without compensation to the service provider if the service provider becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to QCI.

4.16.3. Termination for Convenience

QCI may, by written notice sent to the service provider, terminate the contract, in whole or part, at any time for its convenience. However, the payment shall be released to the extent to which the performance of work executed as determined by the service provider till the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

- **4.16.4.** The service provider may terminate this contract, or any particular Services, by giving 15 days written notice to QCI if the service provider reasonably determines that the service provider can no longer provide the Services in accordance with applicable law or professional obligations.
- **4.17. Language:** The proposal should be filled by the bidders in the English language only. If any supporting documents submitted are in any language other than English, translation of the same in English is to be duly attested by the Bidders. For purposes of interpretation of the documents, the English translation shall govern. All correspondence and documents relating to the proposal exchanged by the bidder and QCI shall also be written in English.
- **4.18. Companies' Personnel:** The service provider shall employ and provide at its own cost qualified and experienced consultants as required to carry out the Services. Their salaries,

claims, insurance, damages, compensation, travel, etc., will be the service provider's liability, and QCI will in no way be responsible for any such claims/ damages.

- **4.19. Written Undertaking:** QCI may at any time require the service provider and its employees/advisors/professionals, to whom confidential information may be disclosed in the course of execution of the contract, to give a written undertaking in the form of a deed reasonably accepted to QCI and relating to the use and non-disclosure of the confidential information relating to QCI or any Government Department or relating to any Ministry and or such other information that QCI suggests to be confidential. Upon receiving a request aforesaid, the service provider must promptly arrange for all such undertakings to be given to QCI.
- **4.20. Knowledge Transfer:** Subject to any qualification or provision to the contrary in the statement of work, the service provider must provide the following assistance to the QCI on termination or expiration of this contract:

Transferring or providing access to the QCI to all information stored by whatever means held by the service provider or under the control of the service provider in connection with this contract; and making Specified Personnel/employees and service provider's personnel available for discussions with the QCI as may be required. The time, length, and subject of these discussions will be at the sole discretion of the QCI, provided that any matter discussed is not considered to reveal any 'commercial-in-confidence' information of the service provider.

4.21. Force Majeure: Neither party shall be held responsible for non-fulfilment of their respective obligations due to the exigency of one or more of the force majeure events such as but not limited to Acts of God, war, floods, earthquakes, strikes, lockouts, epidemics, pandemics, riots, civil commotion etc., provided on the occurrence and cessation of any such events. The affected party thereby shall give notice in writing to the other party within one week of such occurrence or cessation. If the force majeure conditions continue beyond six months, the parties may then mutually decide about the future course of action.

Force Majeure shall not include

- any event which is caused by the negligence or intentional action of a Party or by or of such party's agents or employees, nor
- ii. any event which a diligent Party could reasonably have been expected both to take into account at the time of the signing of the contract and avoid or overcome with utmost persistent effort in the carrying out of its obligations hereunder.
- iii. Insufficiency of funds or manpower or inability to make any payment required for the execution of services under this contract.
- **4.22. Indemnity:** The service provider undertakes to indemnify QCI from any losses that QCI may incur due to any deficiency in services rendered by the service provider or any instance of corruption or improper payment.
- **4.23. Maintenance of Confidentiality:** The service provider must not divulge any confidential information and assure that reasonable steps are undertaken to provide for the safe custody of any and all confidential information in its possession, and to prevent unauthorised access thereto or use thereof. Without the prior written consent of QCI, the service provider must not disclose any confidential information of QCI or any government

department or relating to any ministry or any other party. In giving written consent to the disclosure of confidential information, QCI may impose such conditions as it deems fit, and the service provider must comply with these conditions. The confidentiality clause shall continue for a longer period than one year after the termination of the contract or contract expiry period.

The service provider shall not, without the consent in writing of QCI, publish any article or photograph in any form relating to the project.

- **4.24. Taxes & Duties:** The service provider shall be liable to pay all direct and indirect taxes, duties, fees and other impositions levied under the laws of India.
- **4.25.** All the drawings shall be finalised to the entire satisfaction of the department after and with due interaction with the committee of officials (constituted by QCI)
- **4.26.** QCI reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, to annul the entire bid process or reject all bids at any time before the contract award without thereby incurring any liability to the affected service providers or any obligation to inform the affected service providers of the grounds for such decision. The bidder is liable to be rejected if:
 - **4.26.1.** Application not in prescribed forms or not containing all required details;
 - **4.26.2.** Application not properly sealed and signed as per requirements;
 - **4.26.3.** Application received after the expiry of due date and time;
 - **4.26.4.** Missing of any supporting document(s) with the bid.
 - **4.26.5.** Bidder has made misleading or false representations in the forms, statements and attachments submitted as proof of the eligibility requirements.
 - **4.26.6.** Bidder has exhibited a record of poor performance, such as abandoning works, not properly completing the contractual obligations, inordinately delaying completion or financial failures, etc., in any project in the preceding three years.
 - **4.26.7.** Bidder has submitted a proposal that is not accompanied by required documentation or is non-responsive and failed to provide clarifications related thereto when sought.
 - **4.26.8.** Bidder has submitted more than one proposal.
 - **4.26.9.** Bidder was declared ineligible by the Government of India/State/UT Government for corrupt and fraudulent practices.
 - **4.26.10.** The bidder has made any alteration/changes in the bid after the closing time and date. Unsolicited correspondence from the bidder will not be entertained.
- 4.27. Amendments to RFP: At any time before the last date for receipt of applications, QCI may, for any reason, whether at its initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective applicant, modify the RFP document by an amendment. To provide prospective applicants with reasonable time to consider the proposed amendments while preparing their proposals, QCI may, at its discretion, extend the last date for the receipt of proposals or make other changes in the requirements set out in the RFP. Any such amendment shall be communicated to the service providers.
- **4.28. Disclaimer:** QCI reserves the right
 - i. To terminate the RFP process at any time without assigning any reasons thereof;
 - ii. To reject any/all applications without assigning any reasons thereof;
 - iii. To relax or waive any of the conditions stipulated in this document as deemed necessary in the best interest of QCI without assigning any reasons thereof;
 - iv. To include any other item in the scope of work at any time after consultation with bidders or otherwise.

5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL

- **5.1. Technical Bid/ Proposal:** The technical bid/proposal must include the following:
 - **5.1.1.** All supporting documents for the pre-qualification criteria;
 - **5.1.2.** All necessary documents for the technical evaluation criteria;
 - **5.1.3.** Form-A Cover Letter
 - **5.1.4.** Form-B Relevant Project Experience
 - **5.1.5.** Form-C Details of Responding Organisation
 - **5.1.6.** Form-D Non-Blacklisting Undertaking

5.2. Financial Proposal:

In preparing the Financial Proposal, bidders must consider the requirements and conditions outlined in the RFP document. The quoted price by the bidder should be inclusive of all expenses, including expenditures incurred on travel, accommodation, and other contingency expenditure. The same should be mentioned exclusive of tax. The Financial Proposal should be valid for at least **90 days** from the last date of submission of proposals.

Particular	Total Cost in INR (Exclusive of Taxes)
The proposed cost for undertaking the mentioned	
scope of work	

5.3. Submission Guidelines:

- **5.3.1.** Bids/Proposals that do not conform to the prescribed format and do not contain all the relevant documents /information will be summarily rejected.
- **5.3.2.** The original proposal (Technical and Financial Proposal) shall be prepared in indelible ink. It shall contain no interlineations or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the bidder. Any such corrections must be authenticated by the person who signs the proposals. All the pages of the proposal/ bid document must be sequentially numbered. They must contain a list of contents with page numbers. Any deficiency in the documentation may result in the rejection of the bid.
- **5.3.3.** All pages of the bid, including the duplicate copies, shall be signed and stamped by the authorised signatory.
- **5.3.4.** Please Note that Prices must not be indicated in the Technical Bid.
- **5.3.5.** The Technical Proposal, which includes the supporting documents of pre-qualification criteria, shall be placed in a sealed envelope marked 'Technical Proposal' for "Onboarding of Consultancy Firm(s) for Engineering Consultancy Services (MEP)."Further, the Financial Proposal shall be placed in a sealed envelope marked 'Financial Proposal' for "Onboarding of Consultancy Firm(s) for Engineering Consultancy Services (MEP)."

Interested parties may submit the technical and financial proposal in two separately sealed envelopes inside a larger sealed envelope super-scribing "Proposal for Onboarding of Consultancy Firm(s) for Engineering Consultancy Services (MEP)" to Deputy Director (Finance & Accounts), Quality Council of India, Institution of Engineers Building, 2nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi - 110002, India (By post or by hand) on or before May 23, 2023 by 12 Noon.

Α	copy	of	the	only	technical	proposal,	in	PDF	format,	may	be	submitted	to
pro	ocurem	ent	@qcir	n.org o	n or before		_, 20)23 by	Hrs.	•			

Note: In case of any discrepancy in the submitted technical proposals (PDF version and Hard Copy), the documents submitted in the hard copy shall prevail.

For further queries, you may please contact the below-mentioned:

For any other queries: Procurement Team Email id: procurement@qcin.org

A. Application Letter

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the responding firm)
{Place} {Date}
To,
Deputy Director (Finance & Accounts), Quality Council of India, Institution of Engineers Building, 2 nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
Subject: Submission of proposal in response to the RFP for ""
Dear Sir,
1. Having examined the RFP document, we, the undersigned, herewith submit our proposal in response to your RFP dated <dd mm="" yy=""> for</dd>

- 2. If our proposal is accepted, we undertake to assign a team dedicated to this project.
- 3. We have read the provisions of the RFP and confirm that these are acceptable to us. We further declare that additional conditions, variations, and deviations, if any, found in our proposal shall not be given effect to.
- 4. If our proposal is accepted, we undertake to adhere to the scope of engagement or such modified plan as may subsequently be mutually agreed between us and QCI or its appointed representatives.
- 5. We agree to unconditionally accept all the terms and conditions set out in the RFP document and abide by this proposal response for a maximum period of THREE MONTHS from the date fixed for proposal opening. It shall remain binding upon us with full force and virtue until, within this period, a formal contract is prepared and executed. This proposal response, together with your written acceptance thereof in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us and QCI.
- 6. We affirm that the information contained in this proposal or any part thereof, including its exhibits, schedules, and other documents and instruments delivered or to be delivered through this proposal, is true, accurate, and complete.
- 7. This proposal includes all information necessary to ensure that the statements therein do not in whole or in part mislead the QCI as to any material fact. We agree that QCI is not bound to accept the lowest or any Proposal response you may receive. We also agree that you reserve the right in an absolute sense to reject all or any of the products/services specified in the Proposal response without assigning any reason whatsoever.

It is hereby confirmed that I/We are entitled to act on behalf of our corporation/company/ firm/organisation and empowered to sign this document as well as such other documents, which may be required in this connection.

Dated this Day of 2023 (Signature) (In the capacity of) Duly authorised to sign the Proposal Response for and on behalf of: (Name and Address of Company) Seal/Stamp of Vendor

Form B: Relevant Project Experience

S. No.	Name of the Project/ Engagement	Client name	Duration (Period)	Value

Form C: Details of responding organisation

S. No.	Particulars	Details to be furnished						
1.	Details of responding Company							
•	Name							
	Address							
	Telephone		Fax					
Email	-		Website					
2.	Information about responding c	ompany						
Status o	f Company (Public Ltd. / Pvt. Ltd e	tc.)						
Details o	of Registration (Ref, e.g. ROC Ref #	:)	Date					
Details	n Registration (Rej, e.g. Noc Rej #	/	Ref#					
Details o	of Service Tax Registration		Date					
Details	of Service Tax Registration		Ref#					
3.1	Current Year Turnover (Rs Crores) from Services in India; Company Profile (Operations in India) Average turnover from Indian Operations from services in last three	(Turnover in Rs Crores)						
	years							
3.2	Full-time professional staff engaged in related IT services	(Number of Staff)						
3.3	The extent of operations in India (national spread), i.e. number of offices in India (client-specific / project-specific offices should not be considered)	(Number of Offices i different cities/town and their address)						

Form D: Format for Non-Blacklisting Undertaking

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the responding firm)

To,
Deputy Director (Finance & Accounts),
Quality Council of India,
Institution of Engineers Building,
2nd Floor, 2, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110002

Subject: Non-Blacklisting declaration in connection with RFP Ref. No. _____ dated____ for _____

Dear Sir,

This is to notify you that our Firm/Company/Organisation _____ intends to submit a proposal in response to the invitation for Tender Ref. No. _____ for <>. In accordance with the above, we declare that:

- a. We are not involved in any major litigation that may affect or compromise the delivery of services as required under this agreement.
- b. We are not blacklisted by any Central/ State Government/ agency of Central/ State Government of India or any other country in the world/ Public Sector Undertaking/ any Regulatory Authorities in India or any other country in the world for any fraudulent activities.

Dated this Day of 2023 (Signature) (In the capacity of) Duly authorised to sign the Proposal Response for and on behalf of: (Name and Address of Company) Seal/Stamp of Vendor